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Addendum No. 2 
 
To:  City of Mobile Bidding Website 
 
From: Jody Russell 
 City of Mobile Architectural Engineering Department 
 
Re: Mobile Alabama Cruise Terminal 
 Parking Deck Repairs 

Project #CT-009-24 
 
Date:  February 13, 2025 
 
This Addendum forms a part of, and modifies, the Bidding Documents for the above referenced project, 
dated January 22, 2025.  Acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum No. 2 and all subsequent Addenda, if 
any, in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject Bid to disqualification. 
 
General:      
 
Clarifications:  
 
Item 1. The Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda with no Modifications and Attendance Roster dated  
 February 13, 2024, are attached and form part of Addendum No. 2.  Revisions to the Pre-Bid 

Agenda are indicated with a strike-through for deletions and bold italic typeface for additions. (no 
modifications noted)  

 
Item 2. Drawings do not reflect the same order of work for base bid and alternates.  Updated drawings will 

be forthcoming next week. 
 
Item 3. Submit all RFIs and Substitution requests to the Project Manager via e-mail by Noon CST, 

February 21, 2025.  
 
Item 4.   Any questions not addressed during the pre-bid meeting will be answered by the consultant in a 

future addendum.   
 
Item 5. The Bid form will be revised and reissued in a future addendum to include unit pricing as per 

01220 Unit Prices. 
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Questions at Pre-Bid Meeting on 2/13/2025: 
 
Question 1. Will there be an allowance for repairs or is it to be at the contractor’s discretion?   
 
Answer:    There is a contingency allowance that will be used at the Owner’s discretion.  All work of 

base bid and alternates have been designated in the drawings and specifications.  The correct 
revised drawings will be uploaded next week.  These repairs shall be included in your bid.    

 
Question 2: Is the softwash/cleaning for the entire parking deck? 
 
Answer:  No.  See specification Revision below. 
 
  Section 01701 Softwashing Part 3.2 Cleaning A. General:  Shall be revised to replace 

“…surfaces on the 2nd, 3rd, and 4th floor.” to “all concrete surfaces on the first floor, 
including walls, ceiling, columns, underside of deck and ramps, and other miscellaneous 
items including gates, grills, etc.  Please note that Alternate #3 is sofwashing the canopies on 
the fourth floor.   

 
Drawings:   N/A 
 
RFI’s:   
 
Question 1: Construction time currently shows 60 days.  Can this be extended as it is a short time frame 

for this base scope of work and 90 or 120 seems more appropriate?   
 
Answer:  Answer will be addressed in future addenda once discussion with the consultant has taken 

place.   
 
Question 2: In the base bid and alternates it shows to have the drain system cleaned out and to be free 

flowing.  This will be very difficult to accomplish as there could be a clog between 2 & 3 
causing 3 & 4 to back up.  Can this scope of work be changed to all drains?   

 
Answer:  All drains shall be cleaned and free flowing from the 4th floor to where it goes under ground.  

(Top to bottom)   
 
Question 3: Shaded Joints”H” on page S1.4 are marked on both sides of the original joint.  Can you 

confirm that we are to cut out BOTH sides of the joint where shaded?  
 
Answer:  Answer will be addressed in future addenda once discussion with the consultant has taken 

place.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda, with no Modifications 
Attendance Roster 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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